

# DELFIN ALMEIDA

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

## CONTACT

📞 (+41) 76 218 3269  
✉ dealmeida.dev@gmail.com  
🌐 www.dealmeida.dev  
📍 Altstetterstrasse 152, 8048 Zürich

## SKILLS

HTML  
CSS  
JavaScript  
Github

## EDUCATION

### Introduction to Computer Science Harvard

2022 - ongoing  
Harvard University's introduction to the intellectual enterprises of computer science and the art of programming.

### Bs Human Resources Management Universidade de Lisboa

2012 - 2015  
Growth to act strategically in people management for the development of employees and companies

## LANGUAGES

Portuguese   
English   
Spanish   
German 

## SUMMARY

As a full-stack developer, I have experience creating scalable websites and applications using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. I aim to provide customized solutions that address the unique needs of each of my clients. Previously, I worked at top multinational companies, where I was responsible for driving the recruitment process and successfully increasing talent retention within the organization.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Voltox

Full Stack Engineer - Software Integration Feb. 2023 - ongoing

- Facilitate integration of facial recognition software for e-commerce websites, revolutionizing the login and payment experience.
- Developed and designed demo pages to showcase the product and its features, highlighting the brand's unique value proposition.
- Collaborate closely with AI and ML teams to ensure seamless integration of the software into e-commerce platforms, ensuring top-notch user experience.

### 100Devs

Full Stack Developer Aug. 2022 - ongoing

- Contributed to the creation of modern, responsive web applications as a member of a development team.
- Skilled in developing semantically structured full stack web applications with RESTful APIs and JavaScript frontends
- Experienced in frontend development for client websites using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Build semantically structured web applications

### TechReach - non profit




Part of management Nov 2022 - ongoing

- Our organization is dedicated to creating a welcoming, inclusive, innovative, and transformative community for underrepresented individuals in the tech industry.
- Writing articles to educate people on different tech subjects: <https://cutt.ly/Q08Rtk9>.

# DELFIN ALMEIDA

## FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

 (+41) 76 218 3269  
 dealmeida.dev@gmail.com  
 www.dealmeida.dev  
 Altstetterstrasse 152, 8048  
Zürich

### SKILLS

Responsive design  
User experience (UX) design  
Project management  
Problem-solving

### REFERENCES

#### Isabella Freeman

Manager at booking.com


#### Leon Noel


Managing Director of Engineering at  
Resilient Coders

#### Yeliz Obrist

IT Business Partner at Natwest

### SOCIALS

 <https://github.com/dealmeida-dev>

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/delfimalmeida/>

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Korn Ferry

Recruiter

Apr. 2020 - Oct 2021

- In charge of finding and attracting top talent for Spain, Portugal, Canada, Switzerland, and Benelux regions.
- Align talent strategies with business strategies to bring the right talent into your organization while reducing recruitment costs.
- Done by utilizing in house sourcing/ATS systems instead of LinkedIn Recruit.

#### Recruiter

Booking.com

Jun. 2018 - Apr. 2020

- Determined candidates' qualifications through interviews and comparison to job requirements
- Utilized independent judgment, decision-making abilities, and interviewing skills
- Improved the internal recruitment process by making it more fair and efficient for candidates

### PORTFOLIO

#### Portfolio Website

[www.dealmeida.dev](http://www.dealmeida.dev)

HTML, CSS and Javascript

- I have created a personal portfolio website to showcase my skills and accomplishments. The website features a clean and modern design, and is easy to navigate.
- On the homepage, visitors can learn more about my background and experience, and view a selection of my recent projects. Each project has its own dedicated page, where I provide a detailed description of the work I did, along with images and other media to illustrate the results.
- Overall, my portfolio website is a great way for potential employers and clients to get a sense of my skills and style, and to learn more about what I can do.